From: "Parrish, David" <David.Parrish@greenshoro-nc.gov>

Sent: Mon, 8 Oct 2018 16:26:08 +0000

To: "Wilson, Christian A (CMO)" <Christian. Wilson@greensboro-nc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Marcus Deon Smith

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scott, Wayne" <Wayne.Scott@greensboro-nc.gov>
Date: September 19, 2018 at 10:24:53 AM EDT

To: Homeless Union <homelessuniongso@gmail.com>, "Vaughan, Nancy (Mayor)"
<Nancy. Vaughan{@greensboro-nc.gov>, "Johnson, Yvonne"
<Yvonne.Johnson@greensboro-ne. gove>, "Abuzuaiter, Marikay"
<Marikay.Abuzuaitergggreensboro-nc.gov>, "Kennedy, Michelle"
<Michelle Kennedy{@greensboro-ne.gov>>, "Hightower, Sharon”
<Sharon.Hightower@greensboro-ne.gov>, "Wells, Goldie"
<Goldie. Wells@greensboro-nc.goy>, "OQutling, Justin"

<Justin. Outling{@greensboro-nc.gov>, "Hoffmann, Nancy"
<Nancy.Hoffmann(@greensboro-nc.gov>>, "Thurm, Tammi"
<Tammi. Thurm@greensbore-nc.gov>, "Carruthers, Tom"
<Thomas.Carruthers{@greensboro-ne.gov>, "Sizemore, Polly"
<Polly.Sizemore{@greensboro-ne.gov>, "Parrish, David"
<David.Parrish@greensboro-ne. gov>

Subject: RE: Marcus Deon Smith

Mr. Fryer 9-19-18

Thank you for the email dated 9/17/18. Please allow me to offer my
condolences for the passing of your friend. Any loss of life in our
community, touches all of us and is concerning for me personally.

I can tell you that being transparent around this incident is the goal of
the Greensboro Police Department (GPD). I also think it’s important for
the community to have confidence that the investigation is done
independently of the GPD and that’s why I requested the SBI to lead the
investigation into the matter. While the investigation is still ongoing and
I cannot speak for the SBI, I can tell you [ have personally reviewed
much of the information available from that evening (body camera
recordings, radio traffic, Initial autopsy reports) and it is my belief that fj




the GPD officers on scene acted appropriately and with great
compassion while trying to help a citizen in need.

Unfortunately, because of our state personnel laws I cannot share this
evidence with you directly. However as your Chief of Police, I will
wotk with the SBI to bring closure to this investigation and update the
community of their finding as soon as it’s legally possible.

Wayne Scott
Chief of Police
Greensboro Police Department

Wayne Scott

Chief of Police

Greensboro Police Department
Office 336-373-2010
Wayne.Scott{@greenshore-nc.gov

“Partnering to fight crime for a safer Greensboro”

From: Homeless Union <homelessuniongsof@email.com>

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 8:58 PM

To: Scott, Wayne <Wayne.Scott(@greensboro-nc.gov>>; Vaughan, Nancy (Mayor)
<Nancy. Vaughan@greensboro-nc.gov>; Johnson, Yvonne <Yvonne.Johnson@greensboro-
nc.gov>; Abuzuaiter, Marikay <Marikay.Abuzuaiter@greensboro-ne.gov>; Kennedy,
Michelle <Michelle.Kennedy@greenshoro-ne.gov>; Hightower, Sharon

<Sharon. Hightower@greensbore-nc.gov>; Wells, Goldie <Goidie. Wells{@greensboro-
nc.gov>; Outling, Justin <Justin.Outling@greensboro-ne.gov>; Hoffmann, Nancy
<Nancy.Hoffmann@greensboro-ne.gov>; Thurm, Tammi <Tamini. Thurm{@greensboro-
ne.gov>; Cartuthers, Tom <Thomas.Carruthers@greensboro-ne.gov>; Sizemore, Polly
<Polly.Sizemore(@greenshoro-nc.gov>; Parrish, David <David.Parrish(@greensboro-
uc.gov>

Subject: Marcus Deon Smith

CAUTLON; This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report
suspicious emails by clicking the “Phishing Alert” button.

Dear Police Chief, Mayor Vaughan, Mr. City Manager and Members of Council,

GS0O-11528



Please see the Attached Letter Regarding the death of Mr. Marcus Deon Smith.
We appreciate your prompt response regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
Mitch Fryer

For the Homeless Union of Greensboro

homelessuniongso(@gmail.com
336-501-6861

GSO-11529



